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File ID: 2021-01043  September 14, 2021 Information Item 28 
 

 

 
Title: Notification of Parcel Map Approval for Wilson Estates (Z20-109 / FPM21-0033) 
 
Location: District 5 
 
Recommendation: Receive and file. 
 
Contact: Jimmy L Byrum, City Surveyor, (916) 808-7918, Department of Public Works 
 
Presenter: None 
 
Attachments:  
1-Memo to City Clerk 
2-Parcel Map 
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Development Engineering 
300 Richards Blvd., 3rd Floor 

Sacramento, CA 95811 

Phone: 916-808-8300 
Fax: 916-808-1984 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO 
CALIFORNIA

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT: Notification of "  Map Approval" in City Council Agenda
In accordance with Section 17.832.090 of the Sacramento City Code, this notice is from

the Director of Public Works designee pending decision for the following Map:

Proposed Decision: Approve 

Contact Person: Jimmy Byrum, City Surveyor, Phone: (916) 808-7918 

This notice is to be included in the City Council Agenda for 
1-15

8/17/2021

WILSON ESTATES

Z20-109 FPM21-0022

NORTH OF 16TH AVE BETWEEN 34TH ST AND TEMPLE AVE

5

FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY

NORCAL HOUSING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

4

RESIDENTIAL

PARCEL MAP ENTITLED "WILSON ESTATES" WAS APPROVED ON 
03/25/2021. THE PROJECT WILL SUBDIVIDE A 0.26-ACRE PARCEL INTO 
FOUR PARCELS WITHIN THE SINGLE-UNIT DWELLING ZONE (R-1). 

September 14, 2021
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